November 2, 1973

Russell Z. Baron, Esqg.

Brannon, Ticktin, Baron, and Mancini
930 Keith Building

Cleveland, Ohio 44115

In the Matter of the Toledo Edison Company
and the Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company
(Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station)
Docket No. 50-346

Dear Mr. Baron:

To enavle tiue Coalition for Safe Electric Power to return the
transcripts of the proceedings involving the captioned matter held
¥ay 2, 3 and 4, July 7 and 8, 1972, and July 23 tarough 25, and
August G and 7, 1573, I am enclosing a self-addressed frankina
lTabel. At your convenience, please return them in accordance wit):
our agreement.

It has been a pleasure to have worked with you, and I hope that
we may meet again soon.

Sincerely,

Francis X. Davis
Counsel for AEC Regulatory Staff
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